
 
  
 

January 7, 2020 

TO: ALL BIDDERS UNDER ITB No. 19-101152, FIRE RESCUE EMERGENCY 
MEDICAL SUPPLIES (ANNUAL CONTRACT WITH 4 OPTIONS TO 
RENEW) 

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Invitation To Bid (ITB) No. 19-101152, Fire Rescue Emergency Medical Supplies is hereby 
amended as follows: 
 
1. We have received questions pertaining to this Invitation To Bid. The questions and their 

resulting answers appear below: 
A. Question: Is this set to be an All or None bid or a Line Item bid? Must we bid on every 

item to be considered? 
 

Answer:  No, it is preferable that all items are bid.  Refer to section C(2) Contract Award 
on Page 8 of the solicitation.   

B. Question: Please provide current part numbers and ndcs.  
 

Answer: See Revised Price Schedule attached hereto.  
 

C. Question: Who is the incumbent for this contract?  
 

Answer:   We do not currently have a contract in place.   
 

D. Question: Are you required to quote all items? 
 

Answer:  You are not required to bid all items.  If you do not have access to an item, please 
submit a comparable single sample of your bid item for evaluation.  
  

E. Question:  Will there be multiple awards? 
 

Answer: This is possible as there are many items listed.  Refer to section C(2) Contract 
Award on Page 8 of the solicitation. 
 

F. Question: Line 30. Curaplex Neb Kit, need to know the contents? 
  

Answer:  Nebulizer contents include One (1) multi-adapter 15mm connection, one (1) small 
volume nebulizer with T-piece, mouth piece, flex tube 7 feet, and one (1) elbow adapter 
connection.  
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G. Question: Line #42 and #43 - Curaplex Miller and Mac Blades:  Are these Conventional,  
            LED or Fiber Optic?  Reusable or Disposable?  Metal or Plastic?  
 

Answer:  The Curaplex Miller and Mac Blades are disposable, fiber optic and stainless 
steel.  

 
H. Question: #54-58   Microflex gloves- which kind?  There are many to choose from? 

Supreno? FreeFpr, Ultra One?  Latex or Nitrile?  
 

Answer:  Nitrile Supreno Gloves or equal (Provide Sample) 
 

I. Question: Line #63 BioHazard Bags red - What size?  
 

Answer: Sizes 7 to 10 gallon capacity  
 

J. Question: Line #64-65 C-Collar - Are these adjustable collars or one piece?   
 

Answer:  The C-Collars are adjustable collars for both adult and pediatric.  
 

K. Question: Line #67 DMS Back Board Straps- do you have a DMS product code, or the 
makeup of the strap?  Length? Material? Buckle? Ends?  
 

Answer: DMS backboard strap model # 11162BK, nylon webbing, 6 feet length, 2.5 inch 
width, medal buckle. 
 

L. Question: Line #69 4x4 Non-Sterile - How many per pack or box and ply? 
 

Answer: Non-sterile 200 per pack 4 ply. 
 

M. Question: Line #70 4x4 sterile – How many per pack or box and ply? 
   

Answer: Sterile 100 per box 12 ply. 
 

N. Question: Line #92 Graham Medical Disposable Blankets - What kind of size of blanket? 
   

Answer: Graham Medical Blanket made of polyester and size 50 inch x 84 inch. 
 

O. Question: Line #93 Sterile Water - What size? 
   

Answer: Sterile Water 500 ml 
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P. Question: Line #94 Electrode Blue Sensor - Need a product code for accurate bidding and 
size of package. 
 

   Answer: Electrode Blue Sensor Ambu Blue Sensor ECG Electrodes Ref SP-00-S/10 
 

Q. Question: Line #99 Laryngoscope Handle will depend on answer to #42/43 
   

Answer: Laryngoscope Handle, Stainless Steel Non-Disposable 
 

R. Question: Line #101 & 102 these are exclusive to the manufacturer Teleflex, there is not 
a distributor that can sell them, can these be removed from the bid since this is an all or 
none bid? 

   
Answer: No, Line Item Nos. 101 and 102 will remain on the bid schedule.  If you do not 
have access to an item, please submit a comparable single sample of your bid item for 
evaluation.  

 
S. Question: Line #122-124 Arrow IO Needles go with #101/102 exclusive to Manufacturer 

 
Answer: No, Line Item Nos. 122 and 124 will remain on the bid schedule. If you do not 
have access to an item, please submit a comparable single sample of your bid item for 
evaluation.  

 
T. Question: Line #127 Pelian 1550 case, is this empty?  With foam and dividers, or the EMS 

case with the lid insert? 
   

Answer: Line Item No.127 is with foam, dividers, and lid insert. 
 

U. Question: Line #132 Resqpods are exclusive to Zoll only there are no distributors that can 
sell this product, will this be removed? 

 
Answer: No, Line Item No. 132 will remain on the bid schedule.  If you do not have access 
to an item, please submit a comparable single sample of your bid item for evaluation.  

 
V. Question: Line #134-136 Conforming Stretch Gauze is this sterile or non-sterile? 

   
Answer: Conforming Stretch Gauze, we carry both sterile and non-sterile gauze, specify 
on bid. 

 
W. Question: Line #137 Telefle MAD Device which one, with syringe or none? 

   
Answer: Line Item No. 137 Telefle MAD Device, 3cc syringe 
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X. Question: Line #140-174 please include how you want the product, syringe, vial, etc. 
   

Answer:  See attached Revised Price Schedule attached hereto. 
 

Y. Question: Line #179-180 Exclusive to Teleflex will these be removed? 
   

Answer: No, see response to question R. If you do not have access to an item, please submit 
a comparable single sample of your bid item for evaluation. 
 

Z. Question: Line #199 Atomization Device need more information. 
   

Answer: Line Item No. 199, Atomization Device, Intranasal atomization delivery. 
 

AA. Question: How do you intend to award this bid? Will you be awarded the entire opportunity to 
one vendor or will it be awarded by line item? 

   
Answer: Refer to section C(2) Contract Award on Page 8 of the solicitation. 

 
BB. Question: Some of the products on this bid are exclusive to one vendor and we do not have 

the ability to bid. If we cannot provide the product being specified, will we be removed 
from consideration for award if awarded as an all-or-none?   

   
Answer: No, submit one alternate sample of what you intend to bid for evaluation.    

 
CC. Question: Examples are lines 101, 179 & 180. We do not have the access to sell EZ-IO. 

   
Answer: Submit alternates for comparison, however note we do currently utilize EZ-IO 
devices.   

 
DD. Question: Some of the pharmaceuticals being requested we do not have access to or the 

dosages do not exist. Would you consider removing the “no sub” restriction and allow for 
alternatives to be bid for every line? 

   
Answer: Pharmaceuticals are listed by dosages and manufacture currently used.  These 
items as listed are “familiar” to the crews operating in the field by dosage, color, and 
packaging.  If there is an alternate with the same dosage (mg/ml), color, and packaging 
then submit a single sample for evaluation.   
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EE. Question: Example line #140 for Morphine. There is no 6mg vial that exists. 
 

Answer: This should be 5mg vial. See Revised Price Schedule attached hereto. 
 

FF. Question: Given the volatile nature of the pharmaceutical industry and not always being 
able to acquire manufacturer documentation of increases, if proposed increases are not 
accepted by the County at time of renewal, will the County allow for those products to be 
removed from the contract with no prejudice against the awarded vendor? 

 
Answer: It is the desire of the County to keep all listed items under contract.  Refer to 
section C(2) Contract Award on Page 8 of the solicitation. 

 
GG. Question: Given the complexity of this opportunity with the LSBE requirement, would an 

extension be granted so that we have adequate time to respond to the answers that will be 
addressed after the question deadline? 

   
Answer:  The solicitation per Addendum No. 1 was extended to January 13, 2020. 

 
HH. Question:  FOREIGN PRODUCTS, we are a distributor, are you expecting us to find out 

where all the 200+ items we are bidding are made if not made in the US and list all of this? 
   

Answer: This requirement is being relaxed/amended to provide the percentage of items bid 
that are not made in the US 

 
II. Question: PAYMENT Invoices should be signed by the Bidder, are we required to 

sign every invoice? 
   

Answer: Invoices must be submitted on vendor’s letterhead and in compliance with section 
N(1) Payment page 13 of the solicitation 

 
JJ. Question: – On the glove portion of the bid it states Microflex with no substitutes, what 

Microflex glove are you using now? Who was the previous vendor to supply these gloves 
to you? 

 
Answer: See Question H response.  The previous vendors to supply the Microflex Safe-
Flex gloves are Grainger and Uline. 

2. Page 21, Minimum Specifications – DELETE the following:  THIS IS TO BE AN ALL OR 
NONE BID***ONLY ONE (1) SUPPLIER. 
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3. DELETE: Price Schedule, Pages 22-27 of the solicitation 

INSERT: Revised Price Schedule, Pages 22-27 attached hereto. 
 
 

(Failure to utilize the Revised Price Schedule attached hereto will cause your bid to be 
deemed non-responsive.  The Price Schedule must be submitted in a separate, sealed 
envelope.) 
 

4. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he/she is aware of all addenda issued under 
this ITB.  Please sign and return this addendum with your response.  You may call Jenifer 
Chapital, Procurement Technician, 404-371-2569 before the Bids are due to confirm the 
number of addenda issued. 

 
5. All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 

 

 
 

Jenifer Chapital, Procurement Technician 
 
DR/jgc 
 
Attachment: Revised Price Schedule 
 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Date: _________________ 

The above Addendum #2 is hereby acknowledged: 

 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

______________________________________    ______________________________________ 
                                (Signature)                                                                 (Title) 



     

Page 22 of 47 
Revised ITB 19-101152 

REVISED  
PRICE SCHEDULE 

 
***PRICE SCHEDULE MUST BE SUBMITTED IN A SEPARATE SEALED 

ENVELOPE OR BIDDER WILL BE DEEMED NON-RESPONSIVE AND WILL 
NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD.  INCLUDING THE PRICE SCHEDULE IN 
ANY AREA OUTSIDE OF THE SEPARATE SEALED ENVELOPE WILL RESULT 

IN THE BID BEING DEEMED NON-RESPONSIVE.*** 
 

Price Schedule 

DeKalb County Fire Rescue Emergency Medical Service Supplies and Pharmaceuticals 

Item 
No. 

Commodities or Services Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit Unit Price Total Amount 

1 Dynarex Band-Aids, Plastic, 1" x 3" (100/BX, 12 BX/CS) 6 Cases Each $ $ 
2 Curaplex Adhesive Tape, Silk Cloth Surgical 1" x 10 YDS 4 Cases Each $ $ 
3 Curaplex Adhesive Tape, Silk Cloth Surgical 2" x 10 YDS 4 Cases Each $ $ 
4 Tagaderm Transparent Film Dressing 2 3/8" x 2 3/4" Frame 

Style (20 BX, 10BX/CS) 
10 Cases Each $ $ 

5 Curaplex Int Caps 2000  Each $ $ 

6 Curaplex Tourniquets, IV Latex Free 18" x 1" 2000  Each $ $ 
All IV Catheters are to be Protective Plus or Curaplex Clearsafe (No Exceptions) 

7 14 GA IV Catheter (14 GA x 1 1/4") 50/Box 10 Boxes Each $ $ 
8 16 GA IV Catheter (16 GA x 1 1/4")  50/Box 10 Boxes Each $ $ 
9 18 GA IV Catheter (18 GA x 1 1/4")  50/Box 12 Boxes Each $ $ 
10 20 GA IV Catheter (20 GA x 1 1/4")  50/Box 12 Boxes Each $ $ 
11 22 GA IV Catheter (14 GA x 1")  50/Box 10 Boxes Each $ $ 
12 24 GA IV Catheter (14 GA x 3/4")  50/Box 10 Boxes Each $ $ 
13 Exel International Syringe 1 CC    100/Box 4 Boxes Each $ $ 
14 Exel International Syringe 5 CC    100/Box 4 Boxes Each $ $ 
15 Exel International Syringe 10 CC  100/Box 4 Boxes Each $ $ 
16 Exel International Syringe 60 CC  25/Box 6 Boxes Each $ $ 
17 Needle 22GA x 1.5" (Safety Glide) 50/Box No Exceptions 4 Boxes Each $ $ 
18 Needle 22GA x .625" (Safety Glide) 50/Box No Exceptions 4 Boxes Each $ $ 
19 Tubex Syringe 50  Each $ $ 
20 Cardinal Health Filter Needle (Blunt Fill Needle) 18GA x 1 

1/2"   100/ Case No Exceptions 
2 Cases Each $ $ 

21 Cardinal Health Sharps Safe 1 Quart 100  Each $ $ 
22 Cardinal Health Sharps Safe 8.2 Quart 12/Case 2 Cases Each $ $ 
23 Glucometer Strips (Assure Prism Multi) 12/Case       No 

Exceptions 
5 Cases Each $ $ 

24 Curaplex Lancets 100/Box No Exceptions 12 Boxes Each $ $ 
25 Curaplex Alcohol Prep Pads 2000/Case No Exceptions 1 Case Each $ $ 
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Item 
No. 

Commodities or Services Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit Unit Price Total Amount 

Airway / Oxygen Delivery Supplies 

26 Curaplex Nasal Cannula 50/Case No Exceptions 25 Boxes Each $ $ 

27 Curaplex Non-Rebreather Mask (Adult) 50/Case No 
Exceptions 

15 Cases Each $ $ 

28 Curaplex Non-Rebreather Mask (Pedi) 50/Case No 
Exceptions 

8 Cases Each $ $ 

29 Curaplex Non-Rebreather Mask (Infant) 50/Case No 
Exceptions 

5 Cases Each $ $ 

30 Curaplex Nebulizer Kit 50/Case 4 Cases Each $ $ 

31 Curaplex Nebulizer Mask Only (Adult) 50/Box 3 Cases Each $ $ 

32 Curaplex Nebulizer Mask Only (Pedi) 50/Box 3 Cases Each $ $ 

33 EKG Paper LifePak 15 20 Cases Each $ $ 

34 Curaplex ET Tubes (3.0 - 6.0) 10/Box 15 Boxes Each $ $ 

35 Curaplex ET Tubes (7.0 - 9.0) 10/Box 20 Boxes Each $ $ 

36 Curaplex Stylets (Adult) 20/Box 15 Boxes  $ $ 

37 Curaplex Stylets (Infant) 20/Box 5 Boxes Each $ $ 

38 Laerdal Thomas ET Tube Restraint 300  Each $ $ 

39 Intersurgical I GEL #3 30-60 KG  6/Case No Exceptions 10 Cases Each $ $ 

40 Intersurgical I GEL #4 50-90 KG  6/Case No Exceptions 14 Cases Each $ $ 

41 Intersurgical I GEL #5 90+ KG  6/Case No Exceptions 14 Cases Each $ $ 

42 Curaplex Miller Blade Sizes (0, 1, 2, 3) 50  Each $ $ 

43 Curaplex Mac Blade Sizes (2, 3, 4)) 50  Each $ $ 
44 KY Jelly Lubricant 300  Each $ $ 

45 Curaplex OPA (40mm, 60mm, 80mm, 90mm, 100mm, 
110mm) 

30  Each $ $ 

46 Curaplex NPA 24FR 10/Box 4 Boxes Each $ $ 

47 Curaplex NPA  30FR 10/Box 4 Boxes Each $ $ 

48 Curaplex NPA 32FR 10/Box 4 Boxes Each $ $ 

49 Ambu BVM (Adult) 12/Case No Exceptions 8 Cases Each $ $ 

50 Ambu BVM (Pedi) 12/Case No Exceptions 4 Cases Each $ $ 

51 Ambu BVM (Neonate) 12/Case No Exceptions 3 Cases Each $ $ 

52 Flow Safe II CPAP w/ straight swivel port, head harness 
(Small) 

2 Cases Each $ $ 

53 Flow Safe II CPAP w/ straight swivel port, head harness 
(Large) 

2 Cases Each $ $ 

Personal Protective Equipment 

54 Medical Gloves (S) Microflex 10 Box/Case No Exceptions 35 Cases Each $ $ 

55 Medical Gloves (M) Microflex 10 Box/Case No Exceptions 70 Cases Each $ $ 

56 Medical Gloves (LG) Microflex 10 Box/Case No Exceptions 110 Cases Each $ $ 

57 Medical Gloves (XLG) Microflex 10 Box/Case No 
Exceptions 

70 Cases Each $ $ 
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Item 
No. 

Commodities or Services Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit Unit Price Total Amount 

58 Medical Gloves (2XLG) Microflex 10 Box /Case No 
Exceptions 

30 Cases Each $ $ 

59 Medline Isolation Gown 100  Each $ $ 
60 N95 Mask (3M Brand) No Exceptions 200  Each $ $ 
61 Safetec Hand Sanitizing Gel 4 oz. bottles 24/Case 8 Cases Each $ $ 

62 Nice Pak Sani Cloth Wipes (Large) 5" x 6.75" 12 Tubs/Case 20 Cases Each $ $ 
63 BioHazard Bags (Red) 500  Each $ $ 

Spinal Immobilization Equipment 

64 C-Collar (Adult) Laerdal Brand 50/Case No Exceptions 4 Cases Each $ $ 

65 C-Collar (Pedi) Laerdal Brand 50/Case No Exceptions 2 Cases  Each $ $ 

66 Sta-Blok Adjustable Head Immobilizer 3 Cases Each $ $ 

67 DMS Back Board Straps 75  Each $ $ 

Trauma and Soft Goods 

68 Medsource International Speed Splints 60/Case 1 Case Each $ $ 

69 Curaplex Non-Woven Non Sterile 4 x 4 Curaplex 
10/bag/case 

6 Cases Each $ $ 

70 Curaplex Sterile 4 x 4 12 box/case 6 Cases Each $ $ 

71 Dukal Corp. Multi Trauma Dressing 10" x 30" 50/Case 5 Cases Each $ $ 

72 Dynarex Stretch Gauze Bandage (individually wrapped) 3" 2 Cases Each $ $ 

73 Dynarex Stretch Gauze Bandage (individually wrapped) 6" 2 Cases Each $ $ 

74 ADI Medical Ace Bandage 4" 2 Cases Each $ $ 

75 ADI Medical Ace Bandage 6" 2 Cases Each $ $ 
76 Burn Sheet Rohampton 60" x 96" 24/Case No Exceptions 3 Cases Each $ $ 
77 Curity Vaseline Gauze 100  Each $ $ 
78 HyFin Chest Seal 5 Boxes Each $ $ 
79 Bemis Suction Cannister (800 ml) 30  Each $ $ 
80 Curaplex Suction Tubing 1/4" x 6" 50/Case 1 Case Each $ $ 
81 Curaplex Suction Catheter 5-6FR 40  Each $ $ 
82 Curaplex Suction Catheter 10FR 40  Each $ $ 
83 Curaplex Suction Catheter 18FR 40  Each $ $ 
84 Curaplex OB Kit 80  Each $ $ 
85 Curaplex Bulb Syring 50  Each $ $ 
86 Curaplex Silver Swadler 50  Each $ $ 
87 Curaplex Baby Cap / Hat 50  Each $ $ 
88 Curaplex Hot Packs No Exceptions 100  Each $ $ 
89 Curaplex Cold Packs No Exceptions 100  Each $ 

 
  

$ 
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Item 
No. 

Commodities or Services Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit Unit Price Total Amount 

90 Curaplex Convenience Bags 300  Each $ $ 
91 Safety Razors 30  Each $ $ 
92 Graham Medical Disposable Blankets 100  Each $ $ 
93 B. Braun Sterile Water 16/Case 5 Cases Each $ $ 
94 Electrodes (Blue Sensor) 2000  Each $ $ 
95 Curaplex BP Cuff (Pedi) No Exceptions 80  Each $ $ 
96 Curaplex BP Cuff (Adult) No Exceptions 100  Each $ $ 
97 Curaplex BP Cuff (LG Adult) No Exceptions 60  Each $ $ 
98 Adscope Stethoscope No Exceptions 50  Each $ $ 
99 Curaplex Laryngoscope Handle 15  Each $ $ 

100 Curaplex Ring Cutter 10  Each $ $ 
101 Arrow EZ-IO Vascular Access Power Driver or Comparable 20  Each $ $ 
102 EZ-Stabilizer Dressing 5/Box or Comparable 10 Boxes Each $ $ 
103 NIO Intraosseous Device, 15ga Adult (12/Box) 3 Boxes Each $ $ 
104 NIO Intraosseous Device, 18ga Pediatric (12/Box) 3 Boxes Each $ $ 
105 Airtraq Laryngoscope Blade #1 Pediatric (2/Box) 30 Boxes Each $ $ 
106 Airtraq Laryngoscope Blade # 2 Adult (2/Box) 100 Boxes Each $ $ 
107 Quik Clot EMS Rolled Hemostatic Gauze 3 x 4 100  Each $ $ 
108 North American Rescue ARS 10 gauge 3.25 " needle 100  Each $ $ 
109 Braun Introcan Safety IV Needle 14 gauge x 2 " 100  Each $ $ 
110 Bougie-To-Go w/ coude tip 15 french x 60 cm 100  Each $ $ 
111 Intersurgical IGEL # 2 (10/case) 5 Cases Each $ $ 
112 Graham Mega Mover 1500 (10/case) 5 Cases Each $ $ 
113 Curaplex Trauma Shears 7.5" No Exceptions 50  Each $ $ 
114 Curaplex Magill Forcep (Pedi) 50  Each $ $ 
115 Curaplex Magill Forcep (Adult) 50  Each $ $ 
116 Center Punch 50  Each $ $ 
117 Breathsaver O2 Bag (Iron Duck) No Exceptions 30  Each $ $ 
118 Iron Duck Medical Jumb Bag No Exceptions 40  Each $ $ 
119 Laerdel Thomas Pediatric ET Tube Holder No Exceptions  25  Each $ $ 
120 Amsino Amsafe-3 10 GTTS Drip Set 50/Case No 

Exceptions 
20 Cases Each $ $ 

121 Amsino Amsafe-3 60 GTTD Drip Set 50/Case No 
Exceptions  

25 Cases Each $ $ 

122 Arrow IO Needles Yellow No Exceptions 100  Each $ $ 
123 Arrow IO Needles Pink No Exceptions 100  Each $ $ 
124 Arrow IO Needles Blue No Exceptions 100  Each $ $ 
125 Covidien Micro Stream Filter Line Set 50/Case No 

Exceptions 
1 Case Each $ $ 

126 Covidian Adult-PDEI CO2 Samp Line Airway Adaptor 
50/Case 

1 Case Each $ $ 

127 Pelican 1550 Case 10  Each $ $ 
128 Tyvek 400 Trauma Sleeves 100/Case 6 Cases Each $ $ 
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Item 
No. 

Commodities or Services Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit Unit Price Total Amount 

129 Curaplex Yankauer Suction Stick 50/Case 3 Cases Each $ $ 
130 Dermacea Abdominal Pads 5" x 9" 25/Box 6 Boxes Each $ $ 
131 North American Rescue CAT Tourniquets 40  Each $ $ 
132 Zoll RESQPODS or Comparable 500  Each $ $ 
133 Curaplex Vial Access Cannula 200 Each $ $ 
134 Curity 2" Conforming Stretch Gauze 96/rolls/case 3 Cases Each $ $ 
135 Curity 4" Conforming Stretch Gauze 96/rolls/case 3 Cases Each $ $ 
136 Curity 6" Conforming Stretch Gauze 96/rolls/case 3 Cases Each $ $ 
137 Teleflex MAD Device 25/Box 4 Boxes Each $ $ 
138 Curaplex Physio-Control Multi-Function Defib Pads > 10 kg 80  Each $ $ 
139 Curaplex Physio-Control Multi-Function Defib Pads < 10 kg 50  Each $ $ 

Pharmaceuticals (No Exceptions) 

140 Pfizer Morphine Sulfate 5mg/ml Single Dose Vial  180 Doses Doses $ $ 
141 Westward Versed 5mg/1ml Single Dose Vial 180 Doses Doses $ $ 
142 Westwood Fentanyl 100mcg/2ml Single Dose Vial 180 Doses Doses $ $ 
143 Pfizer Ketamine 100mg/ml Single Dose Vial 180 Doses Doses $ $ 
144 Pfizer Transemic Acid  1000mg/ml Single Dose Vial 90 Doses Doses $ $ 
145 B. Braun NaCl 0.9% Sodium Chloride 10 ml Flush 30/Box  90 Boxes Doses $ $ 
146 IMS Limited EPI 1:1000 30ml Multie Dose Vial 120 Doses Doses $ $ 
147 Hickma Pharmaceutical Amiodarone 150mg/3ml Single DV 180 Doses Doses $ $ 
148 IMS Limited EPI 1:10,000 1mg/10ml Single Dose Prefilled 

Syringe 
210 Doses Doses $ $ 

149 Amphastar Atropine 1 mg/10ml Single Dose Prefilled 
Syringe  

150 Doses Doses $ $ 

150 Hospira Lidocaine 2% 100mg/5ml Single Dose Prefilled 
Syringe 

210 Doses Doses $ $ 

151 Patriot Haldol 5mg/1ml Single Dose Vial or Ampule 80 Doses Doses $ $ 
152 Hertitage Lasix 40 mg/ 4ml Single Dose Vial 210 Doses Doses $ $ 
153 Amphastar Narcan 2mg/2ml Single Dose Prefilled Syringe 150 Doses Doses $ $ 
154 Akorn Adenosine 6mg/2ml Single Dose Vial 210 Doses Doses $ $ 
155 Amphastar CaCl 13.6 mEq/10ml prefilled syringe 90 Doses Doses $ $ 
156 Frasenius Kabi Magnesium Sulfate 5G/10ml Single Dose 

Vial 
150 Doses Doses $ $ 

157 Phizer Solu-Medrol 125mg Single Dose Vial 150 Doses Doses $ $ 
158 BPI Labs Inc Epi 1:1000 1mg/1ml Single Dose Vial 90 Doses Doses $ $ 
159 Gericare Baby Aspirin 81mg chewable tablets 180 Doses Doses $ $ 
160 Glenmark Nitro Tabs 0.4mg/SL tablet 210 Doses Doses $ $ 
161 Hospira Zofran 4mg/2ml Single Dose Vial 90 Doses Doses $ $ 
162 Aurobindo Zofran 4mg/tablet 300 Doses Doses $ $ 
163 Mylan Institiute Thiamine 200mg/2ml Single Dose Vial 150 Doses Doses $ $ 
164 Nephron Albuterol 2.5mg/3ml 25/Box 20 Boxes Each $ $ 
165 Nephron Atrovent 0.5mg/2.5ml 25/Box 15 Boxes Each $ $ 
166 Novo Nordisk Glucagon 1mg Prefilled Syringe 90 Doses Each $ $ 
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Item 
No. 

Commodities or Services Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit Unit Price Total Amount 

167 Mylan EPI Pen (Adult) 0.3mg Auto Injector 100 Doses Each $ $ 

168 Amneal EPI Pen (Pedi) 0.15mg Auto Injector 80 Doses Each $ $ 

169 Perrigo Instant Glucose 37.6G Oral Consumption 150 Doses Each $ $ 

170 Alvogen Toradol 60mg/1ml Single Dose Vial 90 Doses Each $ $ 

171 Westward Benadryl 50mg/1ml Single Dose Vial 110 Doses Each $ $ 

172 Precison Dose Tylenol (Acetaminophen) 160mg/5ml cups 300 Doses Each $ $ 

173 Amphastar Sodium Bicarb 50MEQ/50ml Prefilled Syringe 140 Doses Each $ $ 

174 Amphastar Dextrose 50% 25G/50ml Prefilled Syringe 140 Doses Each $ $ 

175 Baxtel Dopamine HCL 400mg/250 ml IV bag 80 Doses Each $ $ 

176 B Braun NaCl 100ml IV bag 24/case 6 Cases Each $ $ 

177 B Braun NaCl 500ml IV bag 24/Case 6 Cases Each $ $ 

178 B Braun NaCl 1000ml IV bag 12/Case 50 Cases Each $ $ 

179 B Braun Ringers Lactate 1000ml IV bag 12/Case 26 Cases Each $ $ 

End Pharmaceuticals 

180 Epinephrine, Amp Pf 1mg/ml 1ml1: 1000 (10/bx) 20 Boxes Each $ $ 

181 Dextrose, Syr 50% 50ml (10/ct) 9imdsy 12 CT Each $ $ 

182 Nitroglycerin, Tab Subl 0.4mg (25ea/bt/ct) 20 CT Each $ $ 

183 Atropine Sulfate, Syr 0.1mg/ml 10ml (10/ct) 9imdsy 12 CT Each $ $ 

184 Cannula, Nasa Hi Flo W/4' Tu (25/cs) Saltlb 16 Cases Each $ $ 

185 Humidifier, Pf Str Wtr 500 ml (12/cs) Carfus 4 Cases Each $ $ 

186 Scissor, Orn Medicut 7 1/4" (10/cs) 8 Cases Each $ $ 

187 Sodium Chloride, Syr 12ml 0.9 10ml (30/bx 6bx/cs) 4 Cases Each $ $ 

188 Atomization Device, Mucosal L13ml Syr (25/bx) 4 Boxes Each $ $ 

189 Bandage, Gauze Fluff Str 4.5" (100rl/cs) 4 Cases Each $ $ 

190 Dressing, Film Trans w/frm Delstr 2 3/8X23/4" (100/bx) 4 Boxes Each $ $ 

191 Wipe, Sting Relief Towelettes (150/bx 20bx/cs) 4 Boxes Each $ $ 

192 Lancet, Safety Press Activ Grn2.0mm 21g (100/bx 20b/cs) 12 Boxes Each $ $ 

193 Sponge, Gzxe 8 ply Str 2”x2” (2/pk 50 pk/bx 30bx/cs) 4 Cases Each $ $ 

194 Gown, Iso Full Elascuf Lf Ylw (50/cs) Mgm16 4 Cases Each $ $ 

195 Bandage, Cnfrm 4”x4 lyds N/s Lf (12rl/bg 8bg/cs) 4 Cases  Each $ $ 
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